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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Thursday, December 07, 2006 1 1 :57 AM
'Rizwan Farooqi'; 'dmarks@geofon.com'; 'pcrosby@geofon.com'; 'contact@geofon.com'

Subject: RO2931 - 403 E 12th St

lmportance: High

Rizwan, Dave & Peter,

I have not heard from your firm regarding my request for information on the responsible party for this site.

Please provide me with the name & phone number of the RP/your client for this site. I need his
complete contact information & to complete the listing of this site.

Thanks, Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE
LOP Program Manager
Alameda County Environmenlal Health
1 131 Harbor Bay ParKway
Alameda, CA 94502

510-567 -67?1
donna.drogos@acgov.org

From:

Sent:

To:

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 5:32 Plvl
To:'Rizwan Farooqi';'dmarks@geofon.com'
Subject: RO293r - 403 E 12th St

Hi Rizwan & Dave,

I have listed your case in the database, your case number is: RO293'l .
the following:

o who is the record fee title holder of the property
o who is the UST owner
o who is the UST operator

To complete the listing process I need clarification on

Assessors records show the following individuals as owners of the property as:
Rashid Sohial & Waseem Ghani ETAL

Rashid S. Ghafoor is listed but it is unclear if he is a current or former property owner. Rizwan indicated that Rashid Sohial &
Rashid Sohial Ghafoor may be same person. Please confirm this.

I have also e-mailed OFD (Hernan Gomez) re: sending me the case transfer forms. Did you also submit your report to OFD?

Thanks, Donna

9/25/2007
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Donna L. Drogos, PE
LOP Program Manager
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
S€nt: Tuesday, November 07, 2005 4:59 PM
To: 'Rizwan Faroooi'
Subject: RE: Forms

Hi Rizwan, I needed Forms A & B for UST registration not release. A & B specify UST ownership. Can you get me
these? Donna

From: Rizwan Farooqi [mailto:rfarooqi@geofon,com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 4i43 PM
To: Drogos, Donna. Env, Health
subject: Forms

Donna
Attached are the forms you requested as per our conversation.
Should you have any question please feel free to call me.
Thanks

Rizwan Faroooi
Geofon Incorporated
4620 NORTHGATE BLVD # 155
SACRAMENTO, CA 95834
Tel: 916-923-3335
Fax: 916-923-3336
Cel l :916-832-2106

Notice:
This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the individual or company io whom it is addressed and may contain
information which is privileged, confidential and prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law. lf you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail or
the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited by the sender. lf you have received this transmission in error,
please reiurn the material received to the sender and delete all copies from your syslem.
Thank vou.

9/25/2007


